KNOE

Noe Enterprises, Incorporated

September 5, 1979

Mr. Kelly Andrews
7016 Montauk Drive
Richmond, Virginia 23225

Dear Mr. Andrews:

I received your letter concerning the reception of our
station in November, 1976 and I dug out our logs for
that date. Your information corresponds to our
program log for that date, so I am happy to verify
your reception of KNOE.

KNOE operates with 5 KW daytime and 1 KW at night. At
night, we use a four tower directional.

Thank you for your interest in our station.

Respectfully,
Ray/

DIRECTOR OF ENGINEERING
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